City Secretary

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Sunday, November 16, 2025 3:23 PM
Woodcreek Group

Online Form Submittal: Volunteer Application

External Sender - From: (noreply@civicplus.com)
This message came from outside your organization.

Volunteer Application

First Name
Last Name
Email Address
Phone Number
Address

City

State

Zip Code

Length of Time as a
Texas Resident

Length of Time as a
Woodcreek Resident

Committee(s) of
Interest

City Hall Areas of
Interest

Have you previously
served on any City of
Woodcreek Boards,
Commissions,
Committees or Panels?

Keely

Richey
I
Wimberley

X

78676

19 years
11 months

Planning and Zoning Commission, Parks and Trees Board,
Community Relations Committee

City Staff Mailouts, City Clean-up Projects, Distribution of
Flyers (Door to Door), Neighbor to Neighbor Events, City
Sponsored Events

No


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:(noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:Kjr004@yahoo.com

If "YES", please list Field not completed.
capacity and Term

Do you, or your No
employer, have any
business or other

dealings with the City of
Woodcreek which may
create a conflict of

interest upon your
appointment?

If "YES", please explain. Field not completed.

Describe any I moved here from Houston where | was a active volunteer with
qualifications, Habitat for Humanity, the Houston Arts alliance, a women's
credentials or special empowerment group, an international art festival that | served
interests that relate to as development director, and | worked at St. Luke's Christian
your possible school. | love to fill my free time with things that make me feel
appointment. purposeful.. 1 would love to serve my new community now that

I'm settled
Electronic Signature | agree.
Agreement
Electronic Signature Keely Jane Richey
Date: 11/16/2025

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.





